0O 0O O0O0O0O @

Township of Breitung Agenda-Regular Board Meeting

Township of Breitung Regular Board Meeting 03/31/22
Breitung Community Center 12noon

Call the meeting to order
Acceptance of Agenda
Approval of Minutes
> 03-08-22 Board of Canvass Meeting
» 03-17-22 Special Board Meeting
For Review Only 03-08-22 Annual Meeting
Approval of February 2022 Treasurer’s Report
» Checks Written 46246-46338
> Total Disbursements $79,594.39
> Fund Balance $339,518.38
» Voided Checks-45495 and 46290

Correspondence

Tower-Soudan Elementary students and staff-thank you

St Louis County Public Health Updates

MAT-Legislative Update

Community Giving

LMC-League Events, Learning Opportunities, Annual Conference

Public Input

Reports:

Police-See Attached
Fire-See Attached

Road and Bridge
McKinley Park
Recreation

Wastewater Board
Ambulance Commission

Acceptance of Reports



Old Business
e Township Operations
St. Louis County Board of Adjustment Findings-Batinich
CDBG Environmental Review Notification
Stuntz Bay Road-SPRA request for support
Vega-3 Grant Application-Breitung Township approved for $1949.50 (69%)
Breitung Police Department Body Worn Camera Policy
Quote for Body Worn Camera
Recreation Committee
> DNR Grant Application-JPJ
» Hockey Rink Lighting Estimate
New Business
Pay Bills as Presented
Letter from Matthew Tuchel
e Board Vacancy
Covid-19 Pet Health-Request for link on township website
e Small Business Request
St Louis County Public Hearing on amendments to Ordinance 60

Reorganization Meeting-Thursday March 31, 2022-after regular meeting
Regular Board Meeting-Thursday April 28t 2022 at 12noon
LBAE-May 17", 2022 1pm-2pm

Adjourn



Township of Breitung Board of Canvass Meeting
03/08/2022 approximately 8:30pm
In Person Meeting at the Breitung Community Center

Board Members Present: Chairman Tim Tomsich, Supervisor Chuck Tekautz, Supervisor Greg
Dostert, Clerk Dianna Sunsdahl, Treasurer Jorgine Gornick

Meeting called to order by Chairman Tomsich @ 8:35pm
Clerk Sunsdahl issued the Oath of Office to Board of Canvass Members

Clerk Sunsdahl presented Canvass Report
Supervisor -Matthew Tuchel 47 votes
Supervisor — Timothy Tomsich write-in 15 votes
Supervisor- Blank (1)

Clerk-Dianna Sunsdahl 59 votes

Clerk- Blank (4)

Board reviewed and concurred with reports presented

Motion by Supervisor Dostert to declare the results of the vote as presented
2" by Supervisor Tekautz

Motion Passed 2-0

Chairman Tomsich abstained

Supervisors signed off on the Summary presented

Consensus to authorize clerk to issue a notification to candidates and request signed campaign
financial forms within the time period

Adjourn:
Motion by Supervisor Tekautz to Adjourn the Meeting at 8:38pm

2" by Supervisor Dostert
Motion Passed 3-0

Respectfully Submitted

Dianna Sunsdahl
Clerk, Breitung Township



Township of Breitung Special Board Meeting 03-17-22 at 5:30PM. In Person Meeting at the
Breitung Community Center

Present In Person:

Board Members: Chairman Tim Tomsich, Supervisor Chuck Tekautz, Supervisor Greg Dostert,
Treasurer Jorgine Gornick, Clerk Dianna Sunsdahl

Public: None

Call to Order @ 5:30pm by Chairman Tomsich

Approval of Minutes

Motion by Supervisor Dostert to accept the minutes.of the 02-24-22 Meeting as presented
2" by Supervisor Tekautz

Motion passed 3-0

Motion by Supervisor Dostert to accept the minutes of the Board of Audit Meeting with the
following corrections and the revised Summary presented by Clerk Sunsdahl

Update Total Receipts, Transfers and Beginning Balance from $2,172,383.55 to $2,238,096.37
Update Disbursement & Transfers from $1,805,204.00 to 1,855,816.82 with an EQY Balance
for both the Clerk and Treasurer of $382,279.55

2" by Supervisor Tekautz

Motion passed 3-0

Old Business:
e Gravel, Crushing Rock, Road Work, Gravel Pit
Currently have $49,106.44 in the Reserve Gravel Fund. Supervisor Tekautz stated that
Nemanich from Mesabi Bituminous owes our gravel pit 500 yds from the Pine St Project,
and next time he is up he will bring an example of the 10year lease to use the Township
Gravel Pit.

New Business:

e Approval of Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Funds
Motion by Supervisor Tekautz to approve the document as presented
2" by Supervisor Dostert
Motion passed 3-0

e Approval of Assurances of Compliance with Civil Rights Requirements
Motion by Supervisor Dostert to approve the document as presented
2" by Supervisor Tekautz
Motion passed 3-0




e Resolution 2022-07 Resolution Reestablishing Precincts and Polling Places
Motion by Supervisor Tekautz to accept the resolution as presented
2" by Supervisor Dostert
Motion passed 3-0
® Resolution 2022-08 Resolution Supporting DNR Outdoor Grant Application
Motion by Supervisor Tekautz to accept the resolution as presented
2" by Supervisor Dostert
Motion passed 3-0
e Resolution 2022-09 Resolution Accepting Donations
Motion by Supervisor Dostert to accept the resolution as presented
2" by Supervisor Tekautz
Motion passed 3-0

Next Regular Board Meeting: Thursday, March 31%, 2022 at 12:00noon
Reorganizational Meeting: Thursday, March 31%, 2022 after Regular Board Meeting

Adjourn:
Motion by Supervisor Dostert to Adjourn the Meeting at 6:50pm

2" by Supervisor Tekautz
Motion Passed 3-0

Respectfully Submitted
Dianna Sunsdahl
Clerk, Breitung Township



Township of Breitung Annual Meeting 03/08/2022-8:30 PM
In Person Meeting at the Breitung Community Center
33 First Avenue, Soudan Minnesota

Residents Present: Tim Tomsich, Dianna Sunsdahl, Jorgine Gornick, Lori Tomsich, Tony Sikora,
Greg Dostert, Matt Tuchel, Rolf Anderson, Laurie Anderson, Trevor Banks, Charles Tekautz,
Nancy Tekautz,

Non-Residents Present: Daniel Reing

Call to Order @ 8:38pm by Clerk Sunsdahl
Pledge of Allegiance

Moderator:
Motion by Chuck Tekautz to name Tim Tomsich Moderator
2" by Greg Dostert
Motion passed unanimously
Minutes:
Motion by Matt Tuchel to dispense with reading of the 2021 Annual Meeting Minutes and
approve as distributed
2" by Rolf Anderson
Motion passed unanimously
Reports:
e Financial Report-read by Tim Tomsich |
Motion made by Tony Sikora to accept Financial Report as presented
2" by Trevor Banks
Motion passed unanimously
e Road and Bridge Report
Motion made Greg Dostert to accept Road and Bridge Report as presented
2" by Rolf Anderson
Motion passed unanimously
e Police Report
Motion made by Chuck Tekautz to accept Police Report as presented
2" by Laurie Anderson
Motion passed unanimously
e Fire and Rescue Report-Read by Trevor Banks, Chief
Motion by Laurie Anderson to accept Fire and Rescue Report as presented
2" by Dianna Sunsdahl
Motion passed unanimously



e McKinley Park Report
Several comments on how well managed and maintained McKinley Park is
Motion by Matt Tuchel to accept report as presented
2"4 by Chuck Tekautz
Motion passed unanimously
e Chairman’s Report-read by Tim Tomsich
Motion made by Trevor Banks to accept report as presented
2" by Tony Sikora
Motion passed unanimously
e Tax Levy

Motion made by Greg Dostert to accept the township levy with a 0% increase from 2022

and as presented, for a total tax levy of $656,000.00 for 2023. The $10k that was

approved at the 2021 Annual Meeting for hockey boards was retained for the 2023 tax

levy.
2" by Dianna Sunsdahl
Motion passed unanimously

e Tower Soudan Historical Society Requesting $1000.00 donation for ADA restrooms at

the Historic Fire Hall in Soudan
Motion by Supervisor Dostert to donate $500.00 to the TSHS
2" by Dianna Sunsdahl
Motion passed with 1 nay by Tony Sikora
e No other business

Date for Next Annual Meeting:
March 14% 2023

Adjourn:

Motion by Greg Dostert to Adjourn the Meeting at 9:25pm
2" by Rolf Anderson

Motion Passed unanimously

Respectfully Submitted
Dianna Sunsdahl

Clerk, Breitung Township

Timothy Tomsich
Moderator, Breitung Township



TOWNSHIP OF BREITUNG

Feb-22
GENERAL 105,288.16
ROAD & BRIDGE 33,577.92
FIRE 26,219.62
PARK 12,056.04
RECREATION 14,576.12
POLICE 32,629.52
PROJECTS 61,064.59
WATER DEPT 54,106.41
ARPA 0.00

TOTALS 339,518.38



Thank you for letting us come and skatell
Also, thank you for the cookies & hot cocoalll
The Tower-Soudan Elementary students & staff

dohn ' ZMX?““«;-KC Read ey

%@o&e \uqo\,m AV
f’O\ %Teh‘lﬂ L2V

0N W\CT‘{




clerk@breitungtownship.org

From: Carol Haasl <HaaslC@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 10:20 AM
To: Alango; Alborn; Alden; Angora; Aurora; Babbitt; Balken; Bassett; Beatty; Biwabik; Biwabik

1; Breitung (clerk@breitungtownship.org); Brookston; Buhl; Camp; Cherry; Chisholm;
Clinton; Colvin; Cook; Crane Lake; Eagles Nest; Ellsburg (ellsburgtownship@gmail.com);
Ely; Embarrass (embarrasstownship@frontiernet.net); Eveleth; Fairbanks; Fayal; Field;
floodwood; French; Gilbert; Great Scott; Greenwood; Hibbing; Hoyt Lakes; Iron Junction;
Kabetogama; Kelsey (slygh55724@msn.com); Kinney; Kugler; Lavell; Leiding; Leonidas;
LG; Lindengrove; McKinley; Morcom; Morse; Mt. Iron; Orr; Owens; Pike; Portage; Sandy;
Tower; Vermilion Lake; Virginia; Waasa; White; Willow Valley; Winton; Wuori

Subject: update

Dear Community Partner,
It's continued GOOD NEWS! as the number of new cases and hospital admissions attributed to COVID-19 keep dropping.
Over the last week, we're averaging 38 new cases/day, which is the lowest we've seen since late August.

AT N T
0 COVID-19 ¥
eou&" weekly update PublicHealth

MINNKNIESGOIT A
Prevenl. Fromolz. Proteel,

iEMEdCasSEsSNl  Hospitalizations

eported this week reported this week

11

ICU staffed bed availability—Arrowhead region

Adtilt Fedlatri

Data sources®

March 3, 2022

St. Louis County COVID-19 stlou gov/deparments-a-z/public-health-h s /public-heslth/eavid-19/covid-1
State of Minnesota COVID-19 Response Capacity mn povfeovid 19/data/ra-porse-prep/raspome-capucity fip

Other updates:

Kids Deserve a Shot scholarship program expands to include 5-11-year-olds. News release: Governor Walz Announces
Minnesota College Scholarship Registration as part of 'Kids Deserve a Shot' Incentive Program (state.mn.us)

COVID-19 Community Levels: The CDC announced its updated guidance on masking last Friday. The great news is,
yesterday, St. Louis County officially moved out of the "high" category and into the "low" category!!! The new
framework moves beyond looking just at cases and test positivity to look at factors that reflect the severity of disease —
including hospitalizations and hospital capacity —and helps to determine whether the level of COVID-19 and severe
disease are low, medium, or high in a community. COVID-19 Community Levels | CDC

Here is a summary of prevention measures recommended by the CDC for the three Community Level categories:




PublicHealth

Prevent. Promote. Protect.

March 11, 2022

Dear Community Partner,

It was two years ago today that the World Health Organization declared COVID-19 a pandemic. Since
then, in St. Louis County, there have been 522 deaths from the virus and more than 46,000 infections of
our 200,000 residents.

That said, our current COVID situation just keeps getting better and better! Our 7-day average for new
cases has dropped to 24.4/day, the lowest it’s been in more than seven months! There have been three
newly reported deaths in the last week, and we continue to see an easing of the tremendous burden
that our hospitals have been facing these past many months.

Updated guidance: With our COVID-19 Community Level now at “Low”, (as is the case in most of MN
and WI) it feels a bit like everyone has quickly moved back to pre-pandemic activities. But not quite.

e The TSA just announced masks will still be required on planes, trains and buses through April 18.
e MDH has this updated guidance, especially for people at increase risk: Protect Yourself &
Others: COVID-19 - Minnesota Dept. of Health (state.mn.us)

i4 COVID-19 @
“ TY weekly update PublicHealth

Frevent. Promole, Protect.

Hospitalizations
reported this week

14

>, : March 10, 2022

Data sources:
St. Louls County COVID-19 <tk gov/depariments--7/public-heqlth-hi lces/public-health/covid-19/covid-19-dashboard
State of Minnesota COVID-19 Response Capacity mn gov/covid] wsponse-capacity fsp

Have a great weekend!

LIASON CONTACT INFO Carol Haasl 218-471-7339 haaslc@stlouiscountymn.gov



e High - layered prevention measures are recommended to avoid overwhelming local hospitals and healthcare
systems by preventing severe illness and death; these recommendations include universal masking in all indoor
public settings.

e Medium - communities to focus on specific prevention measures for protecting those at increased risk of severe
illness.

® Low - people, households, and communities can take minimal, practical precautions.

Have hope — every indicator is moving in the right direction! As always, give me a call or email if you have any questions!
LIASON CONTACT INFO Carol Haasl 218-471-7339 haaslc@stlouiscountymn.gov

Carol Haasl

Community Health worker

Public Health and Human Services
P.O. Box 1148

201 So 3@ Ave W.

Virginia, MN. 55792

Work Phone 218-471-7339

Fax 218-471-7601



clerk@breitungtownship.org

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Minnesota Association of Townships <info@mntownships.org>
Monday, March 14, 2022 2:18 PM

clerk@breitungtownship.org

Advocacy alert: Email legislators today on township priorities

5 Legislative Update
& Advocacy Alert

March 14, 2022

Dear Township Officials:

Just a few clicks to email your elected officials will have a big impact.

MAT is working to pass additional transportation funding specifically for townships at
the Minnesota State Capitol Townships maintain approximately 39% of Minnesota's
roads (over 55,000 miles), and are our largest budget expense.

We're trying to advance a bill to add a town board member to the state's LRIP
Advisory Committee to the Department of Transportation.

We are supporting annexation equality through two bills. We believe annexation by
contract is the preferred method because it requires agreement of both parties,
protects the township and the city that made the contract, encourages cooperation,
and reduces litigated annexation cases.

Broadband development also remains a priority. Let your elected officials know they
need to focus on unserved areas as the top priority.

Your advocacy, as a constituent and township leader, is vital on behalf of all
townships.

Please email your legislator today through MAT's Advocacy Website here. Urge
them to support township priorities. It is easy with our pre-written, customizable letter.

This is a critical and timely issue for townships - and your voice to your state senator
and representative will make a difference.

Thank you!

Minnesota Association of Townships

www.mntownships.org




clerk@breitu ngtownship.o%

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

CommunityGiving <marketing@communitygiving.org>

Monday, March 7, 2022 11:00 AM

clerk@breitungtownship.org

Placemaking - Transforming communities into the place people want to live, work and

play

Thursday, March 17, 2022
11:00am - 1:00pm

Zoom Meeting - Join by Video or Conference Call

Register Here

With the new opportunities for remote work and a mental shift in
priorities happening across the country, communities are taking a new look at
why individuals, families and businesses would choose their community as the

best fit for them to "live, work & play".

Placemaking is about strengthening the connection between people and
places. And it's more than just planting a few trees and painting a utility box.
Placemaking initiatives are able to strengthen economic development,
encourage civic engagement and build resiliency along with increasing the

quality of life.

Please join us for our next CommunityConnections webinar series as we share
examples from across Minnesota on how towns have been diving into

placemaking work and transforming their communities.



Our panel of presenters includes:

Kristin Allen, Greenwater Garage & Gallery in New London, MN
Michele Anderson, Springboard for the Arts in Fergus Falls, MN
Leslie LeCuyer, Central Minnesota Arts Board in St. Cloud, MN
Kara Maloney, Lansboro Arts in Lansboro, MN

Jennifer Penzkover, City of St.Cloud

Matt Udermann, Carver County Commissioner

Upcoming CommunityConnection Webinars

Building Community

Thursday, June 16, 2022
11:00am - 1:00pm

Upcoming Professional Advisor Webinars

Alternative Gift Options - Crypto, Real Estate & Beyond

Thursday, May 5, 2022
11:00am - 1:00pm

Did you miss any of our previous
CommunityConnections webinars? Visit

www.communitygiving.org/communityconnections

to access the full library of resources!



clerk@ breittﬂtownship.or%

From: League of Minnesota Cities <members@Imc.org>
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 10:40 AM

To: clerk@breitungtownship.org

Subject: Upcoming Events & Learning: March 2022

View this email in your browser

e =

Upcoming League Events & Learning

B 2022 Legislative Briefing
March 10 — 12-1 p.m.

The League's intergovernmental relations team will

share an insider’s perspective on emerging issues and
the League’s legislative priorities as they go through the
latest news from the Capitol. Have questions about the

2022 session? Send them to Imcwebinar@Imc.org

——— 2022 Safety and Loss Control

Workshops

Various dates and locations in March and April
Learn about issues that impact your work as you get tips
for managing risk and handling common safety

challenges.

MemberLearn Online Learning

Get to know MemberLearn — the League's new online learning platform. All you need

is the internet and a phone, tablet, or computer and you will be able to access custom-

designed courses that will help you build your city leadership skills.

Now available! You can now register for several free courses:

e Roles and Responsibilities for Elected Officials

e Code Enforcement




e Cybersecurity for Clerks

e Roles and Responsibilities for City Clerks

e Filling a Council Vacancy

e Well-Being for City Officials: Taking Care of Ourselves and Our Teams

Did You Miss a Webinar?

If you couldn't take part in a live webinar, or you want to rewatch one, you can view recent

webinar recordings, including:

e NEW! Land Use Requlation for Local Officials
e National Opioid Settlement Funds: What Cities Need to Know

e Peer Support Programs: Your Role in Helping Public Safety Personnel

e Redistricting Precincts and Wards

e Road to Recovery Series: Preparing for ARPA Reporting

e Fitting Technology Into Your City's Budget

B ERIE

Copyright © 2022 League of Minnesota Cities, All rights reserved.
As part of your membership in the League of Minnesota Cities, you will receive occasional emails from us about our events, products,

and services. You can opt out of these emails by clicking the unsubscribe link below.
Our mailing address is:
League of Minnesota Cities
145 University Ave W

Saint Paul, MN 55103-2044

Add us to your address book

unsubscribe from this list.



clerk@ breitun%)wnship.orL

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

League of Minnesota Cities <members@Imc.org>
Wednesday, March 16, 2022 3:17 PM
clerk@breitungtownship.org

Come to Duluth this June for the 2022 Annual Conference!

View this email in your browser

T— -

Register Now for the 2022 Annual Conference

Get ready to connect with colleagues from across the state in person at the

2022 Annual Conference June 22-24 in Duluth! This year's conference will be

jampacked with exciting ideas and creative solutions you can bring back to your

city!

Don't forget to reserve your hotel room. Hotels in Duluth fill up fast.

Don't miss a minute of the action — register today!

T -

T—

Dig deep as you
discover tools during
skill-building
workshops on getting
grants, working
through conflict, and

building your cultural

agility.

T—

For new and
experienced city
officials alike, you'll
develop skills to help
you overcome tough

challenges.

EREIE

Whether you're a first-
time attendee or a
regular participant, the
conference is your
place to network

with city colleagues,
exhibitors, and League
staff.




" BREITURG

BREITUNG POLICE DEPARTMENT

SERVING BREITUNG TOWNSHIP, THE TOWN OF SOUDAN, AND THE CITY OF TOWER

PHONE: (218) 753-6660 41 15T AVE e P.O. BOX 6 DANIEL REING
FAX: (218) 753-2407 SOUDAN MN 55782 CHIEF OF POLICE

March 2022 Police Report

Calls for Service:
61 calls for service as of 3/30/2022

Arrests: 2 arrests
1 Gross Misdemeanor DWI
1 Gross Misdemeanor DWI

Citations:

1 Citation for Speed.
Investigations:

3 Investigations including:

1 Felony Criminal Damage to Property
Mileage: 40095 as of March 30, 2022

News and Updates: An application was received for a part time position. This is the first one since the
department was reinstated. Chief Reing is familiar with the applicant and worked with him previously at a
different department. A recommendation was received for properly storing our data when the body cameras are
purchased. WatchGuard will not allow for purchasing the cameras without knowing the choice of storage of
data. Hopefully winter is ending soon. The call volume is starting to rise. Planning for summer is underway.
The yearly in service training has been scheduled for April 21st and 22™ in Ely. Ely PD and Babbitt will train
with Breitung PD. Chief Reing has started the process of writing grants for the department.

n facebook.com/breitungpolicedept ) @breitungpolice



Breitung Fire & Rescue
Box 337
33 1% Ave.
Soudan, Mn. 55782

February Fire Dept Report

Regular monthly and annual fire dept meeting was held on 2/09/22.
Training continues at our fire hall with our four new probationary
firefighters. Unfortunately, we had a new hire resign due to personal issues.

Training was for February was for mandatory HazMat and OSHA training
along with our quarterly SCBA.

We responded to three calls for service in February which included a public
assist involving our snowmobile, a mutual aid call Tower for an automatic
fire alarm, and a vehicle accident with injuries in which we conducted traffic
control.



ST. LOUIS COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS AND DECISION

Meeting Date: 2-10-2022

Case # 6297
APPLICANT: Mary Batinich

P.O. Box 871
Tower, MN 55790

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 2 and the South 40.70 feet of Lot 1, Block 7, Plat of Soudan, in
528, T62N, R15W (Breitung).

TESTIMONY AT THE FEBRUARY 10, 2022 HEARING:
The applicant is requesting relief from St. Louis County Zoning Ordinance 62, Article III, Section
3.2, to allow an addition at a reduced road centerline setback. Stephen Erickson, St. Louis County
Planner, reviewed the staff report as follows:
A. The applicant is proposing to construct a 25 foot by 26 foot addition to an existing
accessory structure.
B. The addition will not meet the required 48 foot centerline setback as the applicant is
proposing a 38 foot setback.
C. The structure is currently a garage, and the proposed addition will include living space,
changing the use of the structure to a principal dwelling.
D. A lotline adjustment was done between the subject parcel and the adjoining parcel in 2021
but has yet to be recorded.

Stephen Erickson reviewed staff facts and findings as follows:
A. Official Controls:

1.

2

Zoning Ordinance 62 requires a 48 foot setback from the centerline of Center Street.
Center Street is a residential street in Soudan.

Goal LU-3 of the St. Louis County Comprehensive Land Use Plan is to improve the
integrity of the county’s planning-related regulation by minimizing and improving
management of nonconformities.

Objective LU-3.1 of the St. Louis County Comprehensive Land Use Plan is to base
variance decisions on uniform approval criterion to ensure all applications are treated
equitably, that community health and safety is protected, and that the overall
character of a given area is preserved.

B. Practical Difficulty:

1.

2.

The existing structure conforms to the 48 foot centerline setback. The proposed living
space addition will be setback 38 feet from the centerline.

Center Street is a local road within the Plat of Soudan that is primarily used solely by
the residents within the neighborhood. The Plat of Soudan is a unique area that is



similar to municipal areas in the county and as such may warrant a different setback
requirement than other local county roads.
3. The addition could, however, be adjusted to meet the required setback.

C. Essential Character of the Locality:
1. Twelve variances have been approved within in the Plat of Soudan for reduced
centerline setbacks.
2. The 48 foot road centerline setback may not make sense for the Plat of Soudan as a
majority of the existing structures do not conform to this setback.

D. Other Factors:
1. A lot line adjustment was approved in 2021 to separate the existing garage from the
business on the adjoining parcel to the north.
2. Minnesota Power has submitted a letter stating the overhead powerlines in this
location could be adjusted to accommodate for the proposed addition.
3. The Soudan Sanitary District has signed off on the proposal.

Stephen Erickson noted two items of correspondence from Jill Wagoner in support and Laura
Zoller with concerns but not in opposition. This correspondence was provided to the Board of
Adjustment prior to the hearing.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Conditions that may mitigate the variance to allow an addition to a structure resulting in a reduced
setback of 38 feet from the centerline of Center Street as proposed include, but are not limited to:
1. The proposal shall adhere to all local, state, and federal regulations.
2. The parcel review shall be recorded prior to issuance of a land use permit.

Mary Batinich, 30 Center Street, Soudan, the applicant, stated she bought the old Soudan hospital
five and a half years ago and it is now a bed and breakfast. At her age, she wanted somewhere to
live. She took ten feet from that hospital property to add to this other parcel. She wants to turn the
old garage into a house she can live in. The addition will have a bathroom and bedroom she can
live in.

No audience members spoke. There were no virtual attendees at this time.

The Board of Adjustment discussed the following:

A. Board member Filipovich asked if the applicant’s proposal is building further away from
the road. Stephen Erickson stated because of the way the road curves and the angle of
measurement, the new construction will be closer to the road.

B. Board member Filipovich asked what changes would be made to the power pole. Board
member Werschay mentioned they could be made taller.

C. Board member Skraba stated the road setbacks in Soudan are the same for any other rural
area. Rural and city are different for a reason. Something should be done so that road
centerline setbacks are not an issue and there are not so many variances in Soudan.



DECISION
Motion by McKenzie/Skraba to approve a variance to allow an addition to a structure resulting
in a reduced setback of 38 feet from the centerline of Center Street, based on the following facts

and findings:
A. Official Controls:

1.

2

Zoning Ordinance 62 requires a 48 foot setback from the centerline of Center Street.
Center Street is a residential street in Soudan.

Goal LU-3 of the St. Louis County Comprehensive Land Use Plan is to improve the
integrity of the county’s planning-related regulation by minimizing and improving
management of nonconformities.

Objective LU-3.1 of the St. Louis County Comprehensive Land Use Plan is to base
variance decisions on uniform approval criterion to ensure all applications are treated
equitably, that community health and safety is protected, and that the overall
character of a given area is preserved.

The official controls recognize there may be instances where ordinance requirements
may not reasonably fit the circumstances such as the applicant’s situation to build in
an urban setting when setback requirements are designed for a rural setting.

The variance request is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of official
controls.

B. Practical Difficulty:

1.

2.

4.

The existing structure conforms to the 48 foot centerline setback. The proposed living
space addition will be setback 38 feet from the centerline.

Center Street is a local road within the Plat of Soudan that is primarily used solely by
the residents within the neighborhood. The Plat of Soudan is a unique area that is
similar to municipal areas in the county and as such may warrant a different setback
requirement than other local county roads.

The applicant’s request is to add on to the existing building which does not meet
setback requirements. The applicant wishes to convert the building to a dwelling but
needs to expand the building to make it a reasonable size.

Practical difficulty has been demonstrated in complying with the official controls.

C. Essential Character of the Locality:

1.

2

3.

4.

Twelve variances have been approved within in the Plat of Soudan for reduced
centerline setbacks.

The 48 foot road centerline setback may not make sense for the Plat of Soudan as a
majority of the existing structures do not conform to this setback.

If granted a variance for a centerline setback is not unreasonable given the
urban/residential setting.

The variance request will not alter the essential character of the locality.

D. Other Factors:

1.

2.

A lot line adjustment was approved in 2021 to separate the existing garage from the
business on the adjoining parcel to the north.

Minnesota Power has submitted a letter stating the overhead powerlines in this
location could be adjusted to accommodate for the proposed addition.



(O8]

The Soudan Sanitary District has signed off on the proposal.

4. The structure has been located at this setback for decades. The applicant proposed to
offset the addition which will result in a greater setback distance.

5. There have been 12 variances granted in the Plat of Soudan for road centerline

setback.

The following conditions shall apply:
1. The proposal shall adhere to all local, state, and federal regulations.
2. The parcel review shall be recorded prior to issuance of a land use permit.

In Favor: Coombe, Filipovich, McKenzie, Pollock, Skraba, Werschay - 6

Opposed: None -0
Motion carried 6-0




BY ORDER OF THE ST. LOUIS COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

@@wwwww&&

Chair — Diana Werschay

MW/\/V/J%\/\/\_/

Acting St:S&té?y — Jenny Bourbonais

Signed and sworn to before me on this ZS day of MM WV\ , 20 7% by

Diana Werschay, Board Chair and Jenny Bourbonais, Acting Secretary

(Stamp) Ponla g s Um/{/m

(signaturé of notarial officer)

(’ ANGELA ELIZABETH LEPAK Title (and Rank): _Information Specialist II
? NOTARY PUBLIC- MINNESOTA

My Comm, Exp. Jan. 31, 2023 My commission expires: 'I/ Z .} PR
I(moﬂth/day/year)

-‘AAAA-‘-

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY:
Angela Lepak

Government Services Center-Virginia

201 South 3rd Avenue West

Virginia, MN 55792

Recorded pursuant to MN Statutes 394.27, Subd. 8

Upon receipt of this Decision and prior to construction, a Land Use Permit must be
obtained for each structure which will require an additional fee.



N TP

O
AR

SAINT LOUIS

Saint L.ouis County

Planning and Community Development Department
www.stlouiscountymn.gov

Matthew Johnson

Director
To: 2022 Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) Award Recipients
From: Jill Zallar, Planner
Date: March 16, 2022
Re: Environmental Review and Procurement

A subrecipient cannot expend or commit any funds and bids may not be solicited or
awarded, to contractors for projects proposed with the use of federal funding; this includes utility
infrastructure projects and projects for construction, rehab, demolition of buildings, trails,
playgrounds, or other physical structures, until St. Louis County has completed its environmental
review process.

Congratulations! Your project has cleared environmental review and may move forward.
A couple reminders:

o Before requesting bids, please contact staff for the current federal wage decision and other
documents that must be included in the bid solicitation and contract. Failure to do so may
require rebidding of the project or make it ineligible for CDBG reimbursement.

o (NOTE) The Federal Labor Standards 4010 and Section 3 processes have both
been updated for the 2022 construction year.
o Contract training will be scheduled after Notification of HUD funding allocations.

o 2022 awards have yet to be confirmed by the St. Louis County Board of Commissioners.
While the CDBG Advisory Committee has completed its process, those recommendations
must be approved by the County Board. That process will take place after HUD’s notification
to St. Louis County of its CDBG award.

**Reduced funding from HUD may mean reduced funding to your project.**

e Communities and agencies proceed at their own risk if undertaking their project prior to
County Board approval and issuance of a 2022 CDBG contract with St. Louis County.
o You may begin the proposed work prior to 5/1/2022. However, any costs incurred
prior to MAY 01, are not reimbursable by CDBG.

Thank you for your cooperation and we look forward to another successful year!
Please contact Community Development staff persons with questions:

Steve Nelson: 742-9561 or nelsonst@stlouiscountymn.gov
Mike Vidmar: 742-9564 or vidmarm@stlouiscountymn.gov
Brad Gustafson: 742-9563 or gustafsonb@stlouiscountymn.gov
Jill Zallar: 742-9567 or zallari@stlouiscountymn.gov
Laurie Kramka: 725-5007 or kramkal@stlouiscountymn.gov

D Duluth Office, Government Services Center D Virginia Office, Government Services Center
320 West 2™ Street, Suite 301, Duluth, MN 55802 201 South 3 Avenue West, Virginia, MN 55792
Main Phone: (218) 725-5000 Main Phone: (218) 749-7103
Toll Free in MN: 1-800-450-9777 Toll Free in MN: 1-800-450-9777
On-Site Wastewater: (218) 725-5200 On-Site Wastewater: (218) 749-0625
Fax: (218) 725-5029 Fax: (218) 749-7194



cIerk@breitungtownship.ﬂ

From: chairman@breitungtownship.org

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 7:43 AM

To: Senator Tom Bakk; rep.rob.ecklund@house.mn

Cc: Dianna Sunsdahl

Subject: Breitung Township SPRA - Soudan and Lake Vermilion state park
Attachments: Stuntz Bay Road SPRA.pdf

Tom and Rob:

We are seeking your support and help to approve the Township of Breitung's SPRA request for the Stuntz Bay Road
Improvements. This is the entrance by the town hall in Soudan that provides access to the Stuntz Bay boathouses and
landing, the Soudan mine winter entrance and the year round employee entrance to the entire park. We have been
working with park manager Jim Essig and grant contact Dave Sabonia of the DNR and St. Louis County Engineering. Total
project cost is $469,000.

Attached is the application packet which was sumbitted on 10/28/21 per below. We would appreciate your help and
support.

Thank you,
Tim Tomsich
Chairman

———————— Original Message ---—----

Subject: RE: Breitung Township SPRA

Date: 2021-11-01 11:42

From: "Sobania, Dave B (DNR)" <dave.sobania@state.mn.us>

To: "chairman@breitungtownship.org" <chairman@breitungtownship.org>

Got it

From: chairman@breitungtownship.org <chairman@breitungtownship.org>
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 8:28 AM

To: Sobania, Dave B (DNR) <dave.sobania@state.mn.us>

Subject: Re: Breitung Township SPRA

This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security
Operations Center.

Good Morning Dave,

Could you reply back that you have received the grant application?
Thanks,

Tim



On 2021-10-28 14:21, chairman@breitungtownship.org wrote:

> Hi Dave:

> Please find attached our SPRA funding request for the Stuntz Bay Road.
> Thank you for your consideration.

> Tim Tomsich

> Chairman

>218 780 5310



clerk@breitur}ﬂownship.ﬂ;

From: Doyle, Grace (OSS) <Grace.Doyle@state.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 5:25 PM

To: clerk@breitungtownship.org

Cc: Anderson, Bradley K (OSS)

Subject: VEGA-3 Grant Award Notice

Attachments: VEGA-3 Grant Contract Template (2-28-2022).docx

OFFICE OF THE MINNESOTA SECRETARY OF STATE
Date: March 2, 2022

To: Breithung Township
Attn: Dianna Sunsdahl
Township Clerk

From: David Maeda
Director of Elections
Office of the Minnesota Secretary of State

Subject: VEGA-3 Grant Award Notice

The Office of the Minnesota Secretary of State has received 72 VEGA-3 Grant Applications from 53 Counties and 19
Municipalities. The total amount requested by these applications was $3,510,174.77. $2,806,220.15 was requested for
1% Priority Requests, optical scan assistive voting devices (AVDs) and Optical Scan Precinct Count Ballot Counters that
can process a four-column ballot. $190,950.75 was requested for 2™ Priority Requests, electronic roster. $513,003.87
was requested for other optical scan election equipment. There is $1,938,256.25 available for VEGA-3 Grants. Since the
requests for grant funds for the 1% Priority Requests exceeds the amount available for VEGA-3 Grants, VEGA-3 Grants
are only being awarded to jurisdictions with 1% Priority requests on a pro-rata basis.

Congratulations, your VEGA-3 grant request was for a 1° Priority purpose and you are being awarded a VEGA-3 Grant in
the amount of $1,949.50, which is 69.06999973 percent of your requested amount. Your jurisdiction will be required to
match that amount in purchasing your equipment.

A contract with these amounts will be sent to you for your signature. It will need to be signed and returned to the
Secretary of State’s Office before the Grant amount can be transferred to your jurisdiction. A blank copy of the contract
is attached for informational purposes. (This is not the version you will need to sign)

If you have any questions, please contact Brad Anderson at Bradley.K.Anderson@state.mn.us or by phone at (651) 556-
0642.

Sincerely,

Grace Doyle

State Elections Program Administrator

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

Office of Minnesota Secretary of State, Steve Simon

180 State Office Building, 100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
St. Paul, MN 55155



Breitung Police Department Body Worn Camera Policy (BWC)

This written policy sets forth the Breitung Police Department guidelines for usage of the Body
Worn Camera (BWC) as defined below and the administration of the data that results. This
policy is written for all Breitung Police Officers. This policy is written in cohesion with the
Minn. Stat. 626.8473 sub. 3.

Definitions in Policy

Body Worn Camera (BWC): is a portable recording system that is worn by Breitung Officers
during the commission of their duty. The device is defined by Minn. Stat. 13.825 subdivision 1b
(1) means a device worn by a peace officer that is capable of both video and audio recording of
the officer's activities and interactions with others or collecting digital multimedia evidence as
part of an investigation.

Adversarial: A contact that becomes hostile or confrontational towards the law enforcement
parties present. This can be expressed verbally by swearing, yelling, challenging, threatening, or
arguing or by expressing anger, resentment or hostility. This person may demand to be recorded
or start to record the officer.

Retention of Data: The procedure and the length of time the recorded data will be kept before
being disposed of per state statute guidelines.

Activation: The process of turning the record function of the BWC on during duty and incidents.

Evidentiary Value: Data or information that may be useful in a criminal prosecution, related
civil or administrative proceeding, further investigation of an actual or suspected criminal acts,
or considering an allegation against the law enforcement agency or officer.

Mandatory Activation

1. Breitung Officers will only use department issued BWCs while recording video during
the commission of their official duties. Officers shall conduct a function test of their
issued BWCs at the beginning of each shift to make sure the devices are operating
properly. Officers noting a malfunction during testing or at any time shall promptly report
the malfunction to the officer’s supervisor and document the report in writing. The
Department shall take prompt action to address the malfunctions.

2. It shall be the duty of all Breitung Police Officers to wear BWCs while on duty. In cases
in which multiple officers will be deployed at one time. (e.g., 4™ of July), officers should
respond to calls with an officer equipped with a BWC, if at all possible.

3. Itisthe policy of the Department that the primary unit (officer on regular patrol shift) on
a call for service shall be equipped with a BWC while on shift. The officer shall respond
to every call for service with the BWC turned on. Including but not limited to emergency
calls, general calls for service, and traffic stops, search warrants, arrests, criminal
investigations interviewing involved parties, and all official law enforcement related
encounters.



4. Officers shall activate their BWC immediately upon arrival of a call for service.

However, if their safety were to be in danger in an effort to activate the BWC, then the
activation should occur as soon as practical. Documentation of facts shall be included in
the police report narrative explaining the circumstance.

Casual encounters with the general public not related to a call for service will be recorded
at the discretion of the officer.

During criminal investigations interviewing involved parties.

6. All recordings are property of the Breitung Police Department. While recording, the

Officers have no reasonable expectation of privacy. Officers have no affirmative duty to
notify the general public that the BWC are recording and active. If parties present on the
scene ask if the BWC is active, Breitung Police Officers will acknowledge that the fact.
Once activated, the BWC should continue to record until the incident has concluded and
the Officer(s) clear the scene.

The BWC shall be active during any contact that force is used or the person is becoming
adversarial.

Whenever an Officer fails to record an activity that is required to be recorded under this policy,
or fails to record for the entire duration of the activity, the Officer must document the
circumstances and reasons for not recording. The Chief of Police shall review these reports and
initiate any corrective action deemed necessary.

Prohibited Usage

1. Personally owned BWCs are prohibited from use.

2. Breitung Police Officers shall not record other Breitung Officers during non-duty
activities. This includes breaks, meals, private communications, or in area with privacy
(bathroom, locker room/shower). The only exception is an official criminal or
administrative investigation.

3. Breitung Police Officers shall not access the Department’s BWC data except for
legitimate law enforcement or data administration purposes.

4. Posting the BWC video to social media for personal usage.

5. Making copies of video and data for private usage and dissemination when it is not law
enforcement related.

6. Accessing BWC data for non-business reasons.

7. No Officer is allowed to alter, edit, erase, or change the BWC recordings without express

authorization from the Chief of Police.

Deactivating the BWC Procedures

The BWC may be deactivated following:

1.
2.

If the supervisor on scene authorizes the BWC can be deactivated.

While on scene and the incident has ended and further recording is unlikely to have any
substance of evidentiary value. If the circumstances change, officers shall reactivate their
BWCs as required by this policy to capture information of evidentiary value. If the call



for service is long running that the battery is about to deactivate the BWC, the Officer
may shut the BWC off. This shall be documented and BWC should be activated as soon
as practical to do so.

3. When the public parties involved request a stop in recording based on a privacy issue.

This instance will be evaluated by the Officer on scene. As soon as the privacy concern
has ended, the BWC shall be reactivated.

Breitung Police Officers are able to pause/deactivate recording to exchange information amongst
other law enforcement personnel or while speaking to legal counsel. The camera lens may also
be obstructed by Breitung Police Officers in the event of it capturing informants, undercover
officers, or other citizens. This covering of the lens shall be documented on scene as soon as
practical.

In the event of a use of force situation that involves significant injury or an officer involved
shooting, the BWC will remain active until the supervisor authorizes its deactivation.

Dissemination of Data

A. Data subjects. Under Minnesota law the following are considered data subjects for
purposes of administering access to BWC data:

1. Any person or entity whose image or voice documented in the data.

2. The officer who collected the data. Any officer whose voice or image is documented in
the data, regardless of whether that officer is or can be identified by the recording.

B. BWC data is presumptively private. BWC recordings are classified as private data about
the data subjects unless there is a specific law that provides differently. As a result:

1. BWC data pertaining to people is presumed private, as is the BWC data pertaining to

businesses or other entities.
Some BWC data is classified as confidential (see C. below).
Some BWC data is classified as public (see D. below).

. Confidential Data. BWC data that is collected or created as part of an active criminal

investigation is confidential. This classification takes precedence over the “private”

classification listed above and the “public” classifications listed below.

Public Data. The following BWC data is public:

Data documenting the discharge of a firearm by a peace officer in the course of duty,

other than for training or the killing of an animal that is sick, injured, or dangerous.

2. Data that documents the use of force by a peace officer that results in substantial bodily
harm.

3. Data that a data subject requests to be made accessible to the public, subject to redaction.
Data on any data subject (other than a peace officer) who has not consented to the public
release must be redacted, if practicable. In addition, any data on undercover officers must
be redacted.

4. Data that documents the final disposition of a disciplinary action against a public
employee.

Qv

~ O



to data

It is the policy of the Department that data also classified as private or otherwise not
public, the data retains other classification and protections. For instance, data that reveals
protected identities under Minn. Stat. 13.82 subd. 17 (e.g., certain victims, witnesses, and
others) should not be released even if it would otherwise fit into one of the public
categories listed above.

E. Protection of identities. The Breitung Police Department shall withhold public access
on individuals to protect the identity of individuals in the following circumstances:

1. Victims and alleged victims of criminal sexual conduct and sex trafficking.

[\

. Victims of child abuse or neglect.

. Vulnerable adults who are victims of maltreatment.

(8]

4. Undercover officers.
5. Informants.

6. Victims of and witnesses to crimes, if the victim or witness has requested not be
identified publicly.

7. Individuals who called 911, and services subscribers whose lines were used to place a
call to the 911 system.

8. Mandated reporters.

9. Juvenile witnesses, if the nature of the event or activity justifies protecting the identity
of the witness.

10. Juveniles who are or may be delinquent or engaged in criminal acts.

11. Individuals who make complaints about violations with respect to the use of real
property.

12. Officers and employees who are the subject of a complaint related to the events
captured on video.

13. Other individuals who identities the officer believes may be legally protected from
public disclosure.

Other authorized disclosures of data. The Breitung Police Department may make data
public that is otherwise private in compliance with state statute MN 13.82 subdivision.
15. Public benefit data. Any law enforcement agency may make any data classified as
confidential or protected nonpublic pursuant to subdivision 7 or as private or nonpublic
under section 13.825 or 626.19 accessible to any person, agency, or the public if the
agency determines that the access will aid the law enforcement process, promote public
safety, or dispel widespread rumor or unrest.



Video Retention Records

1. The video and evidentiary material recorded by the BWC will be docked on the docking
station at the police department at the end of each shift.

2. Officers shall not delete, edit, or change the recordings on the BWC without permission
from the Chief of Police.

3. The videos and data will be stored on Watchguard servers.

4. The Breitung Police Department shall have guidelines for retention of data as follows:

1. All BWC data must be maintained for at least 90 days.

2. BWC must be maintained for at least one year and destroyed according to the agency's
records retention schedule if:

A. The data documents the discharge of a firearm by a peace officer in the course of duty
other than the killing of an animal that is sick, injured, or dangerous, use of force by a
peace officer that results in substantial bodily harm; or

B. The data documents circumstances giving rise to a formal complaint is made against a
peace officer related to the incident.

C. If asubject of the data submits a written request to the law enforcement agency to retain
the recording beyond the applicable retention period for possible evidentiary or
exculpatory use related to the circumstances under which the data were collected, the law
enforcement agency shall retain the recording for an additional time period requested by
the subject of up to 180 days and notify the requester that the recording will then be
destroyed unless a new request is made under this paragraph.

D. Notwithstanding paragraph (b) or (c), a government entity may retain a recording for as
long as reasonably necessary for possible evidentiary or exculpatory use related to the
incident with respect to which the data were collected.

Discipline

The unauthorized access to or disclosure of BWC data may constitute misconduct and subject
individuals to disciplinary action and criminal penalties pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13.09. Any
Breitung Police Officer who violates the guidelines set forth in this policy can be subject to
discipline resulting in a verbal warning, written warning, suspension, and up to termination.
Nothing in this policy limits or prohibits the use of BWC data as evidence of misconduct or as a
basis for discipline.

Daniel Reing Chief of Police 2/24/2022




2
;4

DATE: March 29, 2022
TO: Chief Daniel Reing

Security By Roger
PO BOX A
Babbitt, MN 55706

REVIEW

SUBJECT. BODY CAM QUOTES

Security by Roger respectfully declares it has no sales interest in this Watch Guard quote nor will receive any commission or
similar reimbursement by Motorola or WatchGuard Video.

Both the Hibbing and Virginia Police Departments utilize WatchGuard Body cams. | have serviced these systems and have
certification and experience in using the Vista Wi-Fi, V300 Body cams and the In-Car systems, as well as EL-4 and 5 Local
Servers.

At first | leaned towards recommending a local storage solution, however after further research as well as recognizing the cost
was for 5 years, | am recommending QUOTATION - LGQ-0930-04 with the 50GBs per device. Since this is per device and
shared across devices and the fact the PD can upload evidence videos to their Record Management System. This should prove
to be adequate. Addition storage could be acquired later if needed. Security costs as well as maintenances costs will be
reduced with cloud storage.

Squad video may not necessarily require cloud storage, however cloud storage for the squads would have a better
synchronization.

An additional user license as quoted is probably not necessary, since each camera includes a user license. WatchGuard sales
may need additional explanation on that cost.

Sincerely yours,

Roger Desilets

Security By Roger 218-229-3182




@ MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS

Quote For:

Breitung Police Department
Attn: Daniel Reing

Reference:

Breitung Police Department (MN) 2-25-2022 Vaa$ (2) V300 (2) USB
Docks (1) TS CCE

Quote By:
WatchGuard Video / Motorola Solutions

John Bowles

Date: 03-11-22

Serving Law Enforcement with the Most Compelling, Quality Video Products



WatchGuard Video

415 E. Exchange

Allen, TX 75002

(P) 800-605-6734 (F) 212-383-9661

1@ MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS

Prepared For:

Breitung Police Department - Attention: Daniel Reing QUOTATION - LGQ-0930-04

Breitung Police Department (MN) 2-25-2022 Vaa$S (2) V300 (2) USB
Dacks (1) TS CCE DATE: 03-11-22

PROJECT QUOTATION
We at WatchGuard Video are pleased to quote the following systems for the above referenced project:
Deliverables / Materials / Services (@137 Sell Price Amount
Body-worn camera and evidence management software - 5 Year Video-as-a- 2 $2,940.00 $5,880.00

Service Package @ $49 per Month
AAS-BWC-5YR-001 (PaaS)

Video-as-a-Service includes CommandCentral Evidence, the cloud-based evidence
management system with unlimited device storage and unlimited cloud sharing.

1 User License per Body Worn Camera.

50 GB of non-device storage included per device, averaged across all devices in
the program

CommandCentral Evidence, Records, Redaction, Sharing, Community
Engagement capabilities and capture application included.

Body-worn camera (battery + choice of mount included)
Third year technology (Hardware) refresh.

5-year agreement (billed Quarterly or Annually)
Advanced hardware replacement service & 24/7 support

No-Fault hardware warranty

Pre Configured V300 Transfer Station Il with Power Supply and Cables. 1 $0.00 $0.00
BW-ACK-V3-TSC

V300 Transfer Station Il

TS02, D350, 8-Slot Rack Mount Charge/Upload Dock, 10GB

includes kit with Power Supply and Cables.

V300 Base Assembly, USB Desktop Dock 2 $95.00 $190.00
WGA00640-KIT1

Upload Appliance (Agency Will Provide) 1 $0.00 $0.00
000-000

Page 1 of 6



Shipping - BWC Unit 2 $15.00 $30.00

FRT-BWC-01
Freight delivery for each Body Worn Camera Unit

Miscellaneous Shipping 1 $20.00 $20.00
FRT-MISC

Freight delivery for Hardware (Parts and/or Accessories)

Quick Start Software Installation Service; Remote Install, Training, 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
Configuration, Project Management, Consultation
WGWO00122-410
Subtotal Price $7,620.00
Annual In Car Cloud Storage

Deliverables / Materials / Services Qty Sell'Price Amount
CC Evidence Unlimited Data Storage for ICV 1 $624.00 $624.00
SSV00S02784A

Unlimited for In Car Video

Priced Annually: $52 per car per month

Subtotal Price $624.00

Additional Options

Deliverables / Materials / Services (@) 47 Sell Price Amount

Additional CommandCentral digital evidence user license -5 Year License @ 1 $2,340.00 $2,340.00
$39 per Month
AAS-CCD-USR-5YR (PaaS)
Additional license for CommandCentral cloud-based evidence management system.
User licenses on a named-user basis.
Unlimited cloud sharing.

Select CommandCentral evidence capture, records, and community
engagement capabilities included.

V300, Battery, Removable and Rechargable, 3.8V, 4180mAh 1 $99.00 $99.00
WGP02614
Subtotal Price $2,439.00

Page 2 of 6



Due Now $2,463.00

Annual Invoice $1,644.00

Notes:

1. This Quote is valid for 90 days from the Quote Date. Pricing may change thereafter.

2. Any sales transaction resulting from this Quote is based on and subject to the applicable Motorola's Standard Terms and
Conditions, notwithstanding terms and conditions on purchase orders or other Customer ordering documents.

3. Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions are found at www.motorolasolutions.com/product-terms.

4. Payment Terms: Equipment-Net 30 days upon shipment; Installation-Net 30 days upon completion; Services and
Subscription Agreements-Net 30 days from receipt of Order.

5. The pricing in this Quote does not include any applicable taxes (e.g. sales/use tax).
6. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN THIS QUOTE / ORDER, INSTALLATION OF EQUIPMENT IS NOT INCLUDED

Quoted by: John Bowles - Customer Engagement Specialist - 469-833-6330 - john.bowles@motorolasolutions.com

Page 3 of 6



Quote ID: LGQ-0930-04 - Pricing Summary - 03-11-22

Total Spend:
Due Now $2,463.00
Year 1 Invoice(s) $1,644.00
Years 2-5 Invoice(s) (Pay Each Year) $1,644.00
Total Spend $10,683.00

Purchase as a Service (PaaS)
Financial Profile

Total Price: $8,220.00

Contract Term: 5 Years

Monthly Payments: $137.00

Annual Invoice: $1,644.00
Deferred

Total Price $10,683.00

Direct Purchase ltems $2,463.00

Deferred (5 Payments of $1,644.00) $8,220.00
Due Now

Direct Purchase Items $2,463.00

Due Now $2,463.00

Page 4 of 6



Motorola Solutions, Inc.
John Bowles
Date

Re: LGQ-0930-04

Agency: Breitung Police Department
Total Cost: $10,683.00
Contract Reference: Breitung Police Department (MN) 2-25-2022 VaaS (2) V300 (2) USB Docks (1) TS CCE

Please be advised that the Breitung Police Department will purchase the goods and/or services offered in your
Quote LGQ-0930-04. This constitutes a purchase pursuant to the terms of the specified contract below, including
any applicable addenda.

Specified Contract: Master Customer Agreement and attached addenda, signed concurrently herewith.
Agency affirms that a purchase order or notice to proceed is not required for contract performance or for

subsequent years of service, and acknowledges that pursuant to , the funds
for this purchase has been authorized. Customer agrees to appropriate funding in accordance with the contract.

Invoices shall be according to the milestone schedule included in the quote and services agreement, should
reference ‘LGQ-0930-04’ and be sent to:

Breitung Police Department
Attn:

The equipment will be shipped to the customer at the following address, and the ultimate destination where the
equipment will be delivered to the customer is:

Breitung Police Department
Attn:

Sincerely,

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Email:

Page S of 6



Online Terms Acknowledgement

This Online Terms Acknowledgement (this “Acknowledgement”) is entered into between Watchguard, Inc., with
offices at 415 E. Exchange Pkwy, Allen, TX 75002 (“Watchguard”) and the entity set forth in the signature block
below (“Customer”). Watchguard and Customer will each be referred to herein as a “Party” and collectively as
the “Parties”.

1. Online Terms Acknowledgement. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the terms of the Master
Customer Agreement (“MCA”) and applicable Addenda available at www.motorolasolutions.com/product-terms,
including, without limitation, the Mobile Video Addendum, govern each Ordering Document (as defined in the
MSA) between the Parties, including all statements of work, schedules, order forms, and other ordering
documents, and further agree that the terms of the MCA and Addenda are incorporated therein and form part of
the Parties’ Agreement (as defined in the MCA). For purposes herein, the respective rights and obligations
assigned to Motorola Solutions, Inc. within the online terms shall apply to Watchguard, and the respective rights
and obligations assigned to ‘Customer’ within the online terms shall apply to Customer signing below. By signing
the signature block below, Customer certifies that it has read and agrees to the provisions set forth in this
Acknowledgement and to the terms of the MCA and Addenda posted at www.motorolasolutions.com/product-
terms, and the signatory to this Acknowledgement represents and warrants that he or she has the requisite
authority to bind Customer to this Acknowledgement, the MCA and the Addenda.

2. Entire Agreement. This Acknowledgement supplements the terms of the MCA and applicable Addenda
and forms a part of the Parties’ Agreement. This Acknowledgement, the MCA and applicable Addenda available
at www.motorolasolutions.com/product-terms, and any all Ordering Documents between the Parties constitutes
the entire agreement of the Parties regarding the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all previous agreements,
proposals, and understandings, whether written or oral, relating to this subject matter.

3. Disputes; Governing Law. Sections 12 — Disputes of the MCA is hereby incorporated into this
Acknowledgement mutatis mutandis.

4. Execution and Amendments. This Acknowledgement may be executed in multiple counterparts, and
will have the same legal force and effect as if the Parties had executed it as a single document. The Parties may
sign in writing or by electronic signature. An electronic signature, facsimile copy, or computer image of a
signature, will be treated, and will have the same effect as an original signature, and will have the same effect,
as an original signed copy of this document. This Acknowledgement may be amended or modified only by a
written instrument signed by authorized representatives of both Parties.

The Parties hereby enter into this Acknowledgement as of the last signature date below.

Watchguard: Watchguard, Inc. Customer: Breitung Police Department
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

Email: Email:

a

e6of6

aQ



To:

Amptek Inc. Electrical Contractors

www.amptekcontractors.com

Date: 3/14/22

Tom Gorsma
Breitung Township Hockey Rink Lighting

Prepared by:
Chris Heikkila
chris.heikkila@amptekcontractors.com

(218) 750-2708

Project Estimate

1. Scope

This project includes the following:

Provide and install 8 - 24inch Sonotube pole bases around the hockey rink

Provide and install 8 — 25 foot steel light poles for hockey rink

Provide and install 2 —single head LED fixtures and 6 — double head LED fixtures for the hockey
rink lighting

Provide and install 2 — 24inch Sonotube pole bases for walkway lighting

Provide and install 2 — 10 foot steel pole lights for walkway

Provide and install 2 — Decorative LED light fixtures for walkway

Includes all connecting conduits and wiring back to existing panelboard

2. Execution
This estimate includes supply of labor, materials and equipment based on the pricing details page of this
document.

3. Clarifications
Additional estimate clarifications

Customer signature is required before the commencement of any work.

The work that is covered by this estimate is as defined in this estimate.

This estimate includes permit and inspection fees when required.

This estimate does not include plan review and/or engineering fees unless noted.

This estimate does not include customer owed utility company charges or fees unless noted.
This estimate does not include any additional costs associated with hazardous materials (i.e.
asbestos, PCB, etc.) unless noted.

This estimate does not include any additional costs associated with correcting existing code
violations or unknown installations, repairs, modifications or replacements encountered.
Any costs associated with damage of unknown or unmarked utilities or systems are not
included.

All excavations for conduits and sonotube bases are excluded from this proposal and will be
performed by others

This estimate and any affiliated attachments contain proprietary and confidential information of Amptek, Inc. (hereinafter “Amptek”) and
shall not be used, disclosed, or reproduced, in whole or in part, for any purpose other than to evaluate this estimate, without the prior

written consent of Amptek.



Amptek Inc.

e 2 = L ,-‘ % z > 5= ‘—'ﬂ >‘
www.amplekconiracior

4. Terms

All payments are due upon receipt of invoice

This estimate pricing is valid for 30 days

Payments by credit card will include an additional 3.5% surcharge

5. Pricing

Budgetary estimate based on customer description and known scope. This price is an estimate only and
cannot account for unknown issues or unexpected issues. All work will be invoiced based on the rates
below.

Budgetary Estimate: $59,686.00

Standard Billable Rates

Electrician $105.00/hour
Apprentice $84.00/hour
Supervisor $123.00/hour

e Service vehicles (truck/van) are included in this labor rate and are not an additional charge.

° These rates apply to all hours worked Monday through Friday, 7:00am — 3:30pm.

e Overtime rates apply to hour worked outside of those detailed above and Premium rates apply
to hours worked on weekends and holidays.

o Commercial projects requiring specialized installation equipment such as conduit threading
machines, electric benders, tuggers, etc. will be invoiced per out standard equipment rates and
reviewed with the customer prior to commencement of work.

° Supervisor rates applied to hours required for project layout, design, procurement, etc.

e Charges for any materials, permits, etc. will be itemized and billed at cost plus 10%.

o Charges for subcontractors and third-party services at cost plus 10%.

6. Authorization

The customers signature below acknowledges that they agree to the terms of this estimate and
authorize the contractor to proceed as described.

Customer Name

Customer Signature

Date

1 :".‘7 -, ’ aul ,_:’x e f:,, -~
Electrical Contractor

This estimate and any affiliated attachments contain proprietary and confidential information of Amptek, Inc. (hereinafter “Amptek”) and
shall not be used, disclosed, or reproduced, in whole or in part, for any purpose other than to evaluate this estimate, without the prior
written consent of Amptek.



Amptek Inc. Electrical Contractors

www.amptekédhtréctors.t:om

This estimate and any affiliated attachments contain proprietary and confidential information of Amptek, Inc. (hereinafter “Amptek”) and
shall not be used, disclosed, or reproduced, in whole or in part, for any purpose other than to evaluate this estimate, without the prior
written consent of Amptek.



wwinok

umsny

maydap op3 :4g umeig

19Viupy Bupexs uepnos :aweud))y

zzoze/Eraeg

W UOISIOA
noke Bupyb

d3ZN0Y

pajou se i9jeas :awep qor Jeghei oy pasedasy
wn
~
© o = < < < < < o o
- - - - - - s “ ~ ~ « - w - « “ " - " - -
= = = = < = = ° < = ) < = e = © - © = = = = ° =
- - - - - - - ~ o~ ~ o ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ o~ - " - - - - - o
o < o < o < o o o o o o o o o < o © o o < < < < < < n
N
- - - ~ w « “ - - ~ - - - “ - - " " w -
< = - = - = o < = < ° o = © = = e © o - = K °
- - - - ~ ~ ~ o ~ " - - - - - - m “ " @ © » o - ~ w
< -~ < < < < < - < - < - < © < -3 < L < < &£ «-© < < - L [Te)
N
- “ ~ ~ ~ " - - “@ " w w “ " - - o o - “ “ o ~
e Bl B -~ < - g -~ B -~ < < of Bl < - < - - Cal - L o
) ~ ~ ~ - w o ~ ° ° ~ ~ o ... - ~ o - -
< © < < < © < < < < < - - = P (R
o~ ~ - m o < N - ° o @ o @ o o o - ” ~ ~ © o - o
° =z = < © = e - i - © = < < < B s - o - - - -~ s o
N
m © - - o @ w “ @ “ o o - o ~ - @ ~ - ~
& > - -~ N e B S AR . - - Ky - - -
o
~ - - ~ w - ~ o - ~ - o w o e o o g " ~ o x
“ < “ = - - w - -~ o o - -~ - - - 2 i - R
mn
~ = o LX) e o c o~
w0 w w . w w 3 ~
b4 . 0 = ™ - o s = . =1 - o =) o 3 £ % ! -
S - % - 2 - 3 = 2 - . s 32 = P} ot - w -
~ ~ o w - o ~ ©
- P © “w - “ 3 4 . 3 ~ o : 4 g ~ - ~ w
Y d § ) ] A S - - - ; y d = - - < > y Y s
-~ -~ - - -~ - - " - o L - - - ol Cal B .2 -
- o
o - o ~ - o~ o . © ~ - <o . o © “ ~ ~ ~ a © ~ o
K - -~ K -~ < < - R o’ - -~ S - Ko K3 - K - - n
“ - - @ @ - ° " o - ~ o “@ ~ o ~ o @ @ - w ©
< < - - - -~ -~ -~ -~ - o A -~ -~ -~ n - -~ —
w - o ~ c - “© - - 0 - ~ ~ @ ~ o ~ - ~ - ~ -
< - -~ A ~ -~ ~ o - @s o - Ky R - - R - -
wn
- . ~ w - w o w P o . ' “ ° w ~ o - “ ~
< e - o -~ -~ -~ K - o ~ -~ - o - - -
" 0 o w @ ~ ~ - ° - o ~ “« w ~ - o - o ~ w - o
< - - . - - - - - -~ - - - -~ - - ~ g -~ .0 - - -
o ~
“ w o o ® . 3 . - @ - - i - r w - - © ~ o
{ > s % 1 4 o = 3 > 9 Y - . ] X . 4 .
< < © - “ “ - - - K B ~ - o .~ ~ El < Kd - - (=)
- N
w > ° ~ o Y © o - - = S o ) ~ Y : ~ a - -
. . . . . o - . . . . . B,_ . . . o 24 o 3 . . .
- S - K -~ e B “ o e - —_ -~ -~ -~ -~ .2 o K -
~ - @ ~ w ~ - o . - - o ' - ° - w
< < - - - “ - - - w -~ - o - - . -
“ “ “w o @ o ~ - o o " u
< R - R - - o - . - - I - - i - - . -
~ - w . - w - w ” ° ' o ~ w w o - - N
- & “ < ° - - - - - - RV o . - - K3 - -~ - 4 -
" “ ° o o ~ o ~ ~ ~ o ° - - - - - " o ~ °
= o B ¥ e I v S P S S N P A o
n
~ ~ - - o ~ - w w “ w w“ . ' . . . - “ o -
= < < < < < - e e - — - —~ - - - - -
- " ~ @ ° - - - - -~ ~ ~ ~ " - ~ ~ - o
© - - - - - - . - - - — - - - - =
“ o o e
~ ~ ] - - w \ o o o y o @ @ . o 1 ) o o ™ w m
< < -~ < < < - g -« el < -~ e < B Ll P ad o -~ © -~ <
~ ~ - - w ° © © w ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ©
-~ -~ < -~ -~ < - -~ -~ -~ -~ -~ -~ < - < -~ -~ -~ -
- ~ ~ ~ - - - - w “ w “ w © @ © “ " w " - - -
< < < < © “© < < < FC < ] < < © © © © < < <

25

=15 Fl.

Scale: 1 inch




*Aidde Buipuad Jo panss| sjusjed
|euuou s 10 Jajap “Aiewwns ayuy Sap Se pauijoul Jo |eafUaA '[ejuozoy
*sMe| kuadoid [enpaliaju jeuofieusiu) pue *S'n Japun papajord ale sufiisap pnpoid pue aleujwn "ou] Bunybn gvy .

“suofjeinbiyuod Bugunow aeuiwny Jayjo Jie Joj joquuks ay) jo Woyoq 2y e pue
sajjeujwn| pajunow Buipas Joj joquifs ayy jo doj ay) e UaXe} 2q o) (joquifs aleujLn| auy o Jujod Uoasur)
14612y Bupunow e awnsse suopejnws Bupysy ino ‘oyoads aps qof sf uoeuwI}EP JYBIaY Bununoy ,

“12uBjsap ayj Jo Jojucd ay) puokaq ale LPYA SPoYjaW PUE SUBaW 0}
Ralans ale pue aauewiopad pajedonue ay) Woy Aea Aew synsal painseau [enpy
*aouewojiad wajsfs jo uojpipald pajedpiue e jussaidal uogejwss Bunybyl sig Jo sjinsal pajejnojea ay) ,

d3ZNod

m M “uonenaie jo aueld ayj o}
! 3 13yya uofe|nolen jo saueld Joj synsal pajppaid ay) ase u) uMoys sanjea . .
o ‘suoeaypads siainpejnuew duwel sad suawn| [eRul / sUBLLN| UE3W jo
& (uayionb) ynsa1 ay) s| @11 2UL "pajou asiIayjo ssaun sjinsal pajejnajea ayj o} paijdde Uaaq sey
m_, (a17) uoyewaidap uawnj dwej Ajuo ‘sejqeuea Auew jo pnpoid e s| (477) Jope) ss0| 46y 3yl .
.m. ‘S310N
£
i
s <z &
i2 ¢
>2 3
H
]
8
&8
H
5
H
2
2
ilo|ln|lo|e
s(d|g 2 |8 -
12 |& |2 1 :Anuenp [ejo
g 2 88 GG | €0°962 82 s0'sy 8’08l X Pl
2 g RN g SS | 6vE’/2CL 14 €'9p 8Ll X €l
B SG | 2eeple 8¢ A1 196 X zlL
H m GG | 1657181 8¢ 26 86 X L
a GG | 29061 82 S9b 86 X oL
2 SS el 8c 89l 86 X 6
m SS el 8¢ S6 86 X 8
= GG | Gev'86l 82 s9l 08l X yA
GG | 69’89l 8C 891 08l X 9
GG | GeV'86l 14 26 08l X [°]
GG | 69891 8¢ S6 08l X 4
GG | §/8°/¢ 8¢ Ly 86 X €
S6 | 890°0¥2 14 €le vl X 4
SS | ¥96°00€ 8¢ €le €0l X l
L[ ueuQ [ IHOLW A X [ Bel ] onwng
Klewwng uojjeao alieujwing papuedxy

sel'd B9-1012061410 N-4S156L-bEX | 0S¥z | 9£5°09} | 96509} | N-4S7564-veX [ 000°L | 18202 | 18202 | 319NIS | n-4ssel-peX [ X[ v [
aweuajld | syem [ejol [ snemuy | spem wmy [ uopdusseg | 41 | suawnwny ny | suswnywiny | juewabueny [ leqe | Bel| Ao | 1oquig
anpayag eJjeujwnT

mm.m.:g\,ommmd@samw@nmbmumxgmu_éﬁweboqu%x.
leulioN oL ok 94V .0-0 Je uaxe} sbuipeay | 00'6vL 08'82 10 67l | 882 24 mocmc_csl Jeue|d ed
adA) Jejel |qLadgyd [ 17adsid uondussag | UIWN/XEN | ulw/BAY Uiy Xe BAy sjuun adA1ajeg | lageT

Arewwing uopenajey




ALED5T26

T OS S S : Pri Oject Type:
- |
Prepared By: Date:
Driver Info LED Info
Type Constant Current Watts 26W
120V 0.22A ColorTemp  5000K (Cool)
| 208V 0.13A Color Accuracy 70 CRI
High output LED pole top area light with IES type V circular distribution. Wide and uniform ; 240V 0.11A L70 Lifespan 100,000 Hours
360 '([:Iegr?e pattern ideal for large outdoor areas such as parking lots, corporate parks, and ‘ 277V 0.10A LilfAgTs 3.431
tail sett % |
retal L | Input Watts 26.1W Efficacy 131.5 Im/W
Color: Bronze Weight: 21.7 Ibs f
Technical Specifications
Compliance Color Stability: Effective Projected Area:
UL Listed: LED color temperature is warrantied to shift no more EPA=1.2
1 than 200K in color temperature over a 5-year period
| Suitable for wet locations e MRRRSYRATP Thermal Management:

IESNA LM-79 & IESNA LM-80 Testing:

RAB LED luminaires and LED components have been
tested by an independent laboratory in accordance
with [ESNA LM-79 and LM-80.

DLC Listed:

This product is on the Design Lights Consortium
(DLC) Qualified Products List and is eligible for
rebates from DLC Member Utilities. Designed to
meet DLC 5.1 requirements.

DLC Product Code: PASMBL6B

LED Characteristics

LEDs:
High-output, long-life LEDs
Color Consistency:

7-step MacAdam Ellipse binning to achieve
consistent fixture-to-fixture color

Color Uniformity:

RAB's range of Correlated Color Temperature follows
the guidelines of the American National Standard for
Specifications for the Chromaticity of Solid State
Lighting (SSL) Products, ANSI C78.377-2017.

Performance

Lifespan:

100,000-Hour LED lifespan based on IES LM-80
results and TM-21 calculations

Construction

Cold Weather Starting:

The minimum starting temperature is -40°C (-40°F)
Maximum Ambient Temperature:

Suitable for use in up to 40°C (104°F)

Superior thermal management with external air-flow
fins

Housing:
Precision die-cast aluminum, Type V distribution
Support Arms:

Extruded aluminum

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2022 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 1 of 3



ALED5T26

Technical Specifications (continued)

Construction Optical Electrical

Lens: BUG Rating: Drivers:

Clear tempered glass lens B2 U0 G1 Constant Current, Class 2 with 6kV surge protection,
120-277VAC, 50/60 Hz, 120V: 0.22A, 208V: 0.13A,

Reflector Other 240V:0.11A, 277V: 0.10A

Specular vacuum-metallized polycarbonate, Type V Equivalency: THD:

distribution

Gaskets:

High-temperature silicone

Finish:

Formulated for high durability and long-lasting color
Green Technology:

Mercury and UV free. RoHS-compliant components.

Dimensions

Equivalent to 100W Metal Halide
Patents:

The designs of the ALED5T52 are protected by
patents pending in US, Canada, China, Taiwan and
Mexico

Warranty:

RAB warrants that our LED products will be free from
defects in materials and workmanship for a period of
five (5) years from the date of delivery to the end
user, including coverage of light output, color
stability, driver performance and fixture finish. RAB's
warranty is subject to all terms and conditions found

at rablighting.com/warranty.
Buy American Act Compliance:

RAB values USA manufacturing! Upon request, RAB
may be able to manufacture this product to be
compliant with the Buy American Act (BAA). Please
contact customer service to request a quote for the
product to be made BAA compliant.

Features

5.67% at 120V, 6.72% at 277V
Power Factor:
99.6% at 120V, 96.4% at 277V

IES type V (circular) distribution

IR

AR NN

221/2"
572 mm

— Fits —
23/8"and 3"Tenons

G777 7 7 TN NSNS,

100,000-hour LED lifespan
Compatible with standard 2 3/8" and 3" tenons

"Air-Flow" fins for maximum heat dissipation

5-Year, No-Compromise Warranty

12 3/8"
314 mm

6"
152 mm

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2022 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 2 of 3



ALED5T26

Ordering Matrix

Family  Distribution Wattage

Color Temp

Finish

Driver Option

Options

Other Options

ALED | 5T 26
| i |
5T=TypeV 26=26W
52=52W
78 =78W

Blank = 5000K Cool

N =4000K Neutral
Y =3000K Warm

Blank =Bronze

W = White
K=Black
RG =Gray

Blank=120-277v
/D10 =Dimmable
/BL=Bi-Level
/480 =480V
/480/D10=480V w/
Dimmable

Blank= No Option
/LC=Lightcloud® Controller
/PCT =120-277V Twistlock
Photocell
/PCT4 =480V Twistlock
Photocell

Blank = Standard
USA =BAA Compliant

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2022 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 3 of 3



ALED5T52

Project: Type:
Prepared By: Date:
Driver Info LED Info
Type Constant Current Watts 52W
120V 0.45A Color Temp 5000K (Cool)
208V 0.26A Color Accuracy 70 CRI
High output LED pole top area light with IES type V circular distribution. Wide and 240V 0.23A L70 Lifespan 100,000 Hours
uniform 360 degree pattern ideal for large outdoor areas such as parking lots, 277V 0.19A Lumens 6,567
corporate parks, and retail settings. Input Watts 53w Efficacy 123.9 Im/W

Color: Bronze

Technical Specifications

Compliance

UL Listed:
Suitable for wet locations
IESNA LM-79 & IESNA LM-80 Testing:

RAB LED luminaires and LED components have
been tested by an independent laboratory in
accordance with IESNA LM-79 and LM-80.

DLC Listed:

This product is on the Design Lights Consortium

(DLC) Qualified Products List and is eligible for

rebates from DLC Member Utilities. Designed to

meet DLC 5.1 requirements.
DLC Product Code: P7UGPZMI

LED Characteristics

LEDs:
4x13W high-output, long-life LEDs
Color Consistency:

7-step MacAdam Ellipse binning to achieve
consistent fixture-to-fixture color

Weight: 21.6 Ibs

Color Stability:

LED color temperature is warrantied to shift no
more than 200K in color temperature over a 5-
year period

Color Uniformity:

RAB's range of Correlated Color Temperature
follows the guidelines of the American National
Standard for Specifications for the Chromaticity
of Solid State Lighting (SSL) Products, ANSI
C78.377-2017.

Performance

Lifespan:

100,000-Hour LED lifespan based on IES LM-80
results and TM-21 calculations

Construction

Cold Weather Starting:
Minimum starting temperature is -40°C (-40°F)
Maximum Ambient Temperature:

Suitable for use in up to 40°C (104°F)

Effective Projected Area:

EPA=1.2

Housing:

Precision die-cast aluminum, Type V distribution
Support Arms:

Extruded aluminum

Lens:

Clear tempered glass lens

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: custserv@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2021 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 1 of 3



ALED5T52

Technical Specifications (continued)

Construction Optical

Reflector: BUG Rating:

Specular vacuum-metallized polycarbonate, B3 U0 G2

Type V distribution Other

Gaskets: .
Equivalency:

High-temperature silicone
Finish:

Formulated for high durability and long-lasting
color

Green Technology:

Equivalent to 150W Metal Halide
Patents:

The designs of the ALED5T52 are protected by
patents pending in US, Canada, China, Taiwan
and Mexico

Buy American Act Compliance:

RAB values USA manufacturing! Upon request,
RAB may be able to manufacture this product to
be compliant with the Buy American Act (BAA).
Please contact customer service to request a
quote for the product to be made BAA
compliant.

Electrical

Drivers:

Constant Current, Class 2 with 6kV surge
protection, 120-277VAC, 50/60 Hz, 120V: 0.45A,
208V: 0.26A, 240V: 0.19A, 277V: 0.12A

Mercury and UV free. RoHS-compliant Warranty:
FORpOREnts: RAB ts that our LED products will be fi T
WETAIS tialk our LED progucts will DETIEe:  o.ouw o vov. 6,429 ab 3770
from defects in materials and workmanship for a
period of five (5) years from the date of delivery Power Factor:
to the end user, n?clludmg coverage of light 99.9% at 120V, 96.4% at 277V
output, color stability, driver performance and
fixture finish. RAB's warranty is subject to all
terms and conditions found at
rablighting.com/warranty.
Dimensions | | Features
16" B IES type V (circular) distribution
} 406 mm i

FZZZZZ 77 [ T\ XSS
NS AE

221/2"
572 mm

— Fits —
23/8"and 3"Tenons

S

////"///;f‘i‘l “ 'R’k&i;i\\\ PPy |

123/8" !
314 mm {

100,000-hour LED lifespan

Compatible with standard 2 3/8" and 3" tenons
3 5 "Air-Flow" fins for maximum heat dissipation

: 5-Year, No-Compromise Warranty

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: custserv@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2021 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 2 of 3



ALED5T52

Ordering Matrix

Family Distribution Wattage

ALED 5T 52

' 5T=TypeV 26 =26W
52 = 52w
78 = 78W

Color Temp

Blank = 5000K
(Cool)
N = 4000K
(Neutral)
Y = 3000K (Warm)

Finish

Blank =
Bronze
W = White
K = Black
RG = Gray

Driver Option

Blank = 120-277V
/D10 = Dimmable
/BL = Bi-Level
/480 = 480V
/480/D10 = 480V w/
Dimmable

RAB

Options Other Options

Blank = No Option Blank = Standard
/LC = Lightcloud® USA = BAA Compliant
Controller
/PCT = 120-277V
Twistlock Photocell
/PCT4 = 480V Twistlock
Photocell

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: custserv@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2021 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 3 of 3



BULL2 | RAB

‘ Project: Type:
! Prepared By: . Date:
I
[
Bullhorn bracket safely supports HID floodlights. Great with Floodzilla, Megaflood and
Flexflood models.
Color: Bronze Weight: 21.1 Ibs
Technical Specifications
Construction Bracket EPA: Other
Finish: 1.35. Patents:
Chip and fade resistant bronze polyester powder Maximum Weight Capacity: The designs of fixtures are protected under U.S. and
coating Weather resistant polyester powder, bronze 100 Ibs per arm international intellectual property laws.
Bullhomns: EPA Maximum Capacity: Buy American Act Compliance:
2 tenons for slip fitters. Bullhorns fit 2 3/8" (6cm) O.D. 5.0 perarm RAB values USA manufacturing! Upon request, RAB
tenons and accommodate 2 3/8" (6cm) slip fitters. may be able to manufacture this product to be
Steel tubing.150" and.200" thick welded. compliant with the Buy American Act (BAA). Please

contact customer service to request a quote for the

Slipfitters & Wall Brackets: product to be made BAA compliant.

3/16" thick steel with 1/2" nuts and bolts

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2022 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice
Page 1 0of2



BULL2

Dimensions Features
Easy, secure floodlight mounting
36" o Double Reinforced weld joints
— 91.4 cm >3m0
23m"0D Bom

18 1/4”
46.4 cm

J

!
Fits 238" O.D. 6cmTenon

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2022 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 2 of 2



PS4-07-25WT RAB

‘ Project: Type:
!
; Prepared By: Date:
Square steel poles with welded tenon included for use with floodlights. Designed for
ground mounting. Poles are stocked nationwide for quick shipment. Protective packaging
ensures poles arrive at the job site good as new.
Color: Bronze Weight: 240.0 Ibs
. Technical Specifications
Compliance Color: Hand Hole Dimensions:
CSA Listed: Bronze powder coating 3"x5"
Suitable for wet locations Height: Bolt Circle:
Construction 25FT 81/2"
Shaft: Gauge: Base Dimension:
46,000 p.s.i. minimum yield. 7 8"
Hand Holes: Wall Thickness: Weight:
Reinforced with grounding lug and removable cover 316" 2721bs
Base Plates: Shaft Size:
4

36,000 p.s.i. minimum yield.
Shipping Protection:

All poles are shipped in individual corrugated
cartons to prevent finish damage

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2022 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice
Page 1 of 2



PS4-07-25WT

Technical Specifications (continued)

Construction Pre-Shipped Anchor Bolts: Other
Anchor Bolt: Bolts can be pre-shipped upon request for additional Terms of Sale:
) X freight charge .
Galvanized anchor bolts and galvanized hardware Pole Terms of Sale is available online.
and anchor bolt template. All bolts have a 3" hook. Max EPA's/Max Weights:

Anchor Bolt Templates:

WARNING Template must be printed on 11" x 17"
sheet for actual size. CHECK SCALE BEFORE USING.
Templates shipped with anchor bolts and available
online.

Buy American Act Compliance:
70MPH 9.0 ft./330 Ib.

80MPH 5.2 ft./325Ib.
90MPH 2.6 ft./325 Ib.
T00MPH 0.8 ft./310 Ib

RAB values USA manufacturing! Upon request, RAB
may be able to manufacture this product to be
compliant with the Buy American Act (BAA). Please
contact customer service to request a quote for the
product to be made BAA compliant.

Dimensions Features
2 378" _,__| |___ Designed for ground mounting
// Heavy duty TGIC polyester coating
Gauge-7 -
Reinforced hand holes with grounding lug and removable cover for easy
wiring access
Pole caps, base covers & bolts are sold separately
Custom manufactured for each application
4" ] e
25’
D Hand N
* hole 18
i L
f \10/ >

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2022 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 2 of 2



PS4-11-10WT

1 Project: Type:
f
|
|
]
| Prepared By: , Date:
| Square steel poles with welded tenon included for use with floodlights. Designed for
ground mounting. Poles are stocked nationwide for quick shipment. Protective packaging
ensures poles arrive at the job site good as new.
Color: Bronze Weight: 83.0 Ibs
Technical Specifications
Compliance Color: Shaft Size:
CSA Listed: Bronze powder coating 4"
Suitable for wet locations Tenon: Hand Hole Dimensions:
Construction Welded 2 3/8" tenon included 3"x5"
Shaft: Height: Bolt Circle:
46,000 p.s.i. minimum yield. 10FT 81/2"
Hand Holes: Gauge: Base Dimension:
Reinforced with grounding lug and removable cover " 8"
Base Plates: Wall Thickness:
1/8"

Slotted base plates 36,000 p.s.i.
Shipping Protection:

All poles are shipped in individual corrugated
cartons to prevent finish damage

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2022 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 1 of2



PS4-11-10WT

Technical Specifications (continued)

Construction

Weight:
101 Ibs
Anchor Bolt:

Galvanized anchor bolts and galvanized hardware
and anchor bolt template. All bolts have a 3" hook.

Anchor Bolt Templates:

WARNING Template must be printed on 11" x 17"
sheet for actual size. CHECK SCALE BEFORE USING.
Templates shipped with anchor bolts and available
online.

Dimensions
238" —| | ;
Gauge - 11 /
4" e
O
3 \) S

Pre-Shipped Anchor Bolts:

Bolts can be pre-shipped upon request for additional
freight charge

Max EPA's/Max Weights:

70MPH 28.8 ft./800 Ib.
80MPH 21.6 ft./510lb.
90MPH 16.5 ft./510 Ib.
T00MPH 12.9 ft./510 Ib.
110MPH 10.3 t./500 Ib.
120MPH 8.3 ft./495Ib.
130MPH 6.7 ft./495 Ib.
140MPH 5.5 ft./485 Ib.
150MPH 4.5 f./480 Ib

Other

Terms of Sale:

Pole Terms of Sale is available online.

Features

Buy American Act Compliance:

RAB values USA manufacturing! Upon request, RAB
may be able to manufacture this product to be
compliant with the Buy American Act (BAA). Please
contact customer service to request a quote for the
product to be made BAA compliant.

Designed for ground mounting

Heavy duty TGIC polyester coating

Reinforced hand holes with grounding lug and removable cover for easy

wiring access

Pole caps, base covers & bolts are sold separately

Custom manufactured for each application

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2022 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 2 of 2



X34-195LSF/U

General purpose lighting that's pocket friendly.

Color: Bronze

Weight: 10.8 Ibs

Project: Type:
Prepared By: Date:
Driver Info LED Info
Type Constant Current Watts 160W
120V 1.26A Color Temp 5000K (Cool)
208V 0.77A Color Accuracy 82 CRI
240V 0.67A L70 Lifespan 50,000 Hours
277V 0.56A Lumens 20,945
Input Watts 148.4W Efficacy 141.7 Im/W

Technical Specifications

| Compliance
1

UL Listed:

Suitable for wet locations. Suitable for ground
mounting.

IESNA LM-79 & LM-80 Testing:

RAB LED luminaires and LED components have been
tested by an independent laboratory in accordance
with I[ESNA LM-79 and LM-80.

DLC Listed:

This product is listed by Design Lights Consortium
(DLQ) as an ultra-efficient premium product that
qualifies for the highest tier of rebates from DLC
Member Utilities. Designed to meet DLC 5.1
requirements.

DLC Product Code: PWDK3YFS

Electrical

THD:

4.67% at 120V, 5.43% at 277V
Power Factor:

99.8% at 120V, 96.6% at 277V
Note:

All values are typical (tolerance +/- 10%)

Optical

NEMA Type:
NEMA Beam Spread of 7H x 7V
LED Characteristics

Driver:

Constant Current, 120-277V, 50/60 Hz, 120V: 1.26A,
208V: 0.77A, 240V: 0.67A, 277V: 0.56A

Dimming Driver:

Driver includes wiring for 0-10V dimming systems.
Dim as low as 10%.

LEDs:

Long-life, high-efficacy, surface-mount LEDs

Color Uniformity:

RAB's range of Correlated Color Temperature follows
the guidelines of the American National Standard for
Specifications for the Chromaticity of Solid State
Lighting (SSL) Products, ANSI C78.377-2017.

Construction

IP Rating:

Ingress protection rating of IP65 for dust and water
EPA:

1.2

Cold Weather Starting:

The minimum starting temperature is -40°C (-40°F)

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2022 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved  Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 1 of 2



X34-195LSF/U

Technical Specifications (continued)

Construction

Maximum Ambient Temperature:
Suitable for use in up to 40°C (104°F)
Housing:

Precision die-cast aluminum

Mounting:

Slipfitter with tilt angle in 10° increments
Lens:

Tempered glass

Dimensions
: — ]
Ordering Matrix
Family Lumen Packages (values are nominal)  Mounting
X34 - 195L

100L=11,000 Lumens, 87W
150L = 18,000 Lumens, 130W
195L =20,000 Lumens, 160W

Finish:

Formulated for high durability and long-lasting color
Green Technology:

Mercury and UV free. RoHS-compliant components.
Tilt Increment:

Rotates in 6 degree increments

Performance

Lifespan:

50,000-Hour LED lifespan based on IES LM-80 results
and TM-21 calculations

Features

Other
5 Yr Limited Warranty:

The RAB 5-year, limited warranty covers light output,
driver performance and paint finish. RAB's warranty
is subject to all terms and conditions found at

rablighting.com/warranty.
Trade Agreements Act Compliant:

This product is a product of Cambodia and a
"designated country" end product that complies
with the Trade Agreements Act

Buy American Act Compliance:

RAB values USA manufacturing! Upon request, RAB
may be able to manufacture this product to be
compliant with the Buy American Act (BAA). Please
contact customer service to request a quote for the
product to be made BAA compliant.

Versatile, general-purpose floodlight

7H x 7V NEMA distribution

0-10V dimming

73/8"
189mm

CRI/Color Temp

SF

Finish

IP65 rating protects against dust and water
50,000-Hour LED lifespan

Driver/Voltage
/U

SF=Slipfitter Blank=280 CRI, 5000K Blank=Bronze /U=120-277V,0-10V Dimming

-840 =80 CRI, 4000K
-830 =280 CRI, 3000K

T=Trunnion W =White

Need help? Tech help line: (888) 722-1000 Email: sales@rablighting.com Website: www.rablighting.com
Copyright © 2022 RAB Lighting All Rights Reserved Note: Specifications are subject to change at any time without notice

Page 2 of 2



To: Dianna Sunsdahl

Breitung Township Clerk

I am writing this letter to notify you that | cannot accept the Township Supervisor
position. | have come to this decision based on the legal opinion, that my position
as the Tower-Breitung Wastewater Board full-time employee, also makes me a
full-time employee of Breitung Township therefore causing a conflict of interest.
My understanding was that as long as | wasn’t appointed to the TBWWSB, there
would be no conflict but | was mistaken. Please accept my apologies to the staff
and board for the additional work load this creates and know that | would not
have done this intentionally. Many thanks to you for your service and | look
forward to continue to work with you in the future.

Sincerely,

Matthew Tuchel

z)s]z2-

Recewed Das/a
Bae %‘”%@



1 MINNESOTA STATUTES 2021 367.03

367.03 MS 1957 [Repealed, 1959 ¢ 675 art 13 s 1]
367.03 ANNUAL ELECTION OF OFFICERS; VACANCIES; SPECIAL ELECTIONS.

Subdivision 1. Supervisors, terms. Except in towns operating under option A or in towns operating as
provided in subdivision 4, three supervisors shall be elected in each town at the town general election as
provided in this section. Each supervisor shall be elected for a term of three years and shall serve until a
successor is elected and qualified.

Subd. 2. New towns. When a new town is organized and supervisors are elected at a town meeting prior
to the annual town election, they shall serve only until the next annual town election. At that election three
supervisors shall be elected, one for three years, one for two years, and one for one year, so that the term of
one shall expire each year. The number of years for which each is elected shall be indicated on the ballot.

Subd. 3. MS 1986 [Repealed, 1988 ¢ 563 s 8]

Subd. 3. Supervisors; towns under option A. When two supervisors are to be elected for three-year
terms under option A, a candidate shall indicate on the affidavit of candidacy which of the two offices the
candidate is filing for. At following annual town elections one supervisor shall be elected for three years to
succeed the one whose term expires at that time and shall serve until a successor is elected and qualified.

Subd. 4. MS 1982 [Repealed, 1983 ¢ 359 s 151]

Subd. 4. Officers; November election. Except as provided in subdivision 4a, supervisors and other
town officers in towns that hold the town general election in November shall be elected for terms of four
years commencing on the first Monday in January and until their successors are elected and qualified. The
clerk and treasurer shall be elected in alternate years.

Subd. 4a. Optional six-year terms. The resolution required under section 205.075, subdivision 2, to
adopt the alternative November date for town general election may include the proposal and corresponding
transition plan to provide for a six-year term for town supervisors. A town that has adopted the alternative
November date for general town elections using the four-year terms provided under subdivision 4 may adopt
a resolution establishing six-year terms for supervisors as provided under this subdivision. The resolution
must include a plan to provide an orderly transition to six-year terms. The resolution adopting the six-year
term for town supervisors may be proposed by the town board or by a resolution of the electors adopted at
the annual town meeting and is effective upon an affirmative vote of the electors at the next town general
election.

Subd. 5. Election of clerk, treasurer. Except in towns operating under option B or option D, or both,
or in towns operating as provided in subdivision 4, at the annual town election in even-numbered years one
town clerk and at the annual town election in odd-numbered years one town treasurer shall be elected. The
clerk and treasurer each shall serve for two years and until their successors are elected and qualified.

Subd. 6. Vacancies. (a) When a vacancy occurs in a town office, the town board shall fill the vacancy
by appointment. Except as provided in paragraph (b), the person appointed shall hold office until the next
annual town election, when a successor shall be elected for the unexpired term.

(b) When a vacancy occurs in a town office:
(1) with more than one year remaining in the term; and

(2) on or after the 14th day before the first day to file an affidavit of candidacy for the town election;

Official Publication of the State of Minnesota
Revisor of Statutes



367.03 MINNESOTA STATUTES 2021 2

the vacancy must be filled by appointment. The person appointed serves until the next annual town election
following the election for which affidavits of candidacy are to be filed, when a successor shall be elected
for the unexpired term.

(c) A vacancy in the office of supervisor must be filled by an appointment committee comprised of the
remaining supervisors and the town clerk.

(d) Any person appointed to fill the vacancy in the office of supervisor must, upon assuming the office,
be an eligible voter, be 21 years of age, and have resided in the town for at least 30 days.

(e) When, because of a vacancy, more than one supervisor is to be chosen at the same election, candidates
for the offices of supervisor shall file for one of the specific terms being filled.

(f) When, for any reason, the town board or the appointment committee fails to fill a vacancy in the
position of an elected town officer by appointment, a special election may be called. To call a special election,
the supervisors and town clerk, or any two of them together with at least 12 other town freeholders, must
file a statement in the town clerk's office. The statement must tell why the election is called and that the
mterests of the town require the election. When the town board or the appointment committee fails to fill a
vacancy by appointment, a special town election may also be called on petition of 20 percent of the electors
of the town. The percentage is of the number of voters at the last general election. A special town election
must be conducted in the manner required for the annual town election.

(g) Law enforcement vacancies must be filled by appointment by the town board.

Subd. 7. Inability or refusal to serve. In addition to the events specified in section 351.02, a vacancy
in a town office may be declared by the town board when an officer is unable to serve in the office or attend
board meetings for a 90-day period because of illness, or because of absence from or refusal to attend board
meetings for a 90-day period. If any of the preceding conditions occurs, the town board may, after the board
by resolution has declared a vacancy to exist, make an appointment to fill the vacancy at a regular or special
meeting for the remainder of the unexpired term or until the ill or absent member is again able to resume
duties and attend board meetings, whichever is earlier. If the vacancy is in the office of supervisor, the
vacancy must be filled by an appointment committee made up of the remaining supervisors and the town
clerk. If the original member is again able to resume duties and attend board meetings, the board shall by
resolution so determine and remove the appointed officeholder and restore the original member to office.

History: 1959 ¢ 675 art 6 s 28; 1961 ¢ 195 s 1,2; 1961 ¢ 264 s 1,2; 1963 ¢ 799 s 3; 1975 ¢ 274 5 9;
1976 c41s1; 1978 c 681 s 1,2; 1982 ¢ 463 s 1; 1982 ¢ 595 5 4-6; 1984 ¢ 386 s 1; 1985 ¢c 169 s 11; 1986 ¢
444; 1987 ¢ 90 s 6; 1990 ¢ 401 art 1 s 1; 1990 ¢ 585 s 31; 1993 c 24 s 1; 1994 ¢ 646 s 25; 1995¢c 21 s I;
1997 ¢ 147 s 74; 1999 ¢ 132 s 41; 2000 ¢ 467 s 32; 1Sp2001 ¢ 10 art 18 s 42; 2002 ¢ 241 s 1; 2003 ¢ 56 s
2;2010c180s 7,8

Official Publication of the State of Minnesota
Revisor of Statutes



cIerk@breitunﬂ)wnship.org

From: Jason@AnimalHealthProfessionals.org

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 3:52 PM

To: clerk@breitungtownship.org

Subject: RE: Wednesday Web Inquiry

Attachments: COVID-19-PET-HEALTH-SAFETY jpg; Hardee-County-Animal-Control.png; Susitna-
Valley.png

Importance: High

Good Afternoon Dianna,
Happy TGIF to you :-)

I appreciate your response and effort in adding the COVID-19 Pet Safety web link to your website.
I know your animal loving web visitors will appreciate having access to this pet health safety information.

For your convenience, here is the COVID-19 Pet Safety web link to add:
petnewsdaily.com/covid-19-and-pet-health-safety/

I hope you enjoy your weekend ahead!

Sincerely —Jason
Animal Health Outreach Coordinator & Animal Lover



COVID-19

T T T R R T R T R R R R R R
N |

HEALTH
SAFETY

Pet owners need to stay updated on
important medical information concerning
COVID-19 [TO PROTECT THEIR FURRY FRIENDS |

Darta provaded by the fallowing sourses

Orqanuauon g BBl WWF

The COVID-19 virus CAN SPREAD FROM PEOPLE TO ANIMALS during close contact
PETS CAN BECOME SERIQUSLY ILL from a COVID-19 infection

THE FOLLOWING SYMPTOMS MAY BE EXHIBITED by pets sick with COVID-19:

B e DE B @5 £ A

Fever Coughing Difficulty Lethargy Sneezing Runny Eye Vomiting Diarrhea
breathing or S0 STk nose discharge :

shortness

of breath

Types of Animals Infected With COVID-19

p 1
—
Dogs Farmed Cougars Tigers Lions Snow
Minks Leopards

e




Rabbits Pigs Cattle Macaques Marmosets

The Role of The CDC's

IMPROVED OUR I

UNDERSTANDING

OF HOW SARS-COV-2 leads the

AFFECTS ANIMALS ONE HEALTH FEDERAL INTERAGENCY

:r;g ;gt:igsaz?;";‘fse“ COVID-19 COORDINATION

(OH-FICC) Group to:

|
|

Research and develop guidance for:

Bring together public health,

animal health, and environmental Collaborate | Pets, wildlife, Animal Environmental
health representations from more and exchange zoo animals, diagnostics health issues
than 20 federal agencies information and livestock and tcsting l'.latil’lg to
COVID-19

]

TAKE THE NECESSARY STEPS
TO PROTECT YOURSELF AND
YOUR PET during COVID-19

How to Protect
Your Pet During
COVID-19

TO KEEP YOUR PET SAFE AT HOME:

£ = . ® . < L2



HADDEE COU NW 2, EMPLOYEE PORTAL

Proudly Serving Our Community Since 192

Home Commission ™~ Departments~ Your CGovernment~ Contact Other =

HARDEE COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL

685 Airport Road, Wauchula Fl 33873 (863 ) 773-2320

Animal Control Links Hardee County Animal Control

{ Back to All Departments
Prevent A Litter; Fix Your Critter with

Department Info Hardee County Dog/Cat Population Management

A

Animals for Adoptior SUPPORT SPAY AND

NEUTER PROGRAMS

Animals Impounded

Hardee County has a Spay & Neuter Voucher program to help control
pet populations. Please help Hardee County Dog/Cat Population
Management and have your pet Spayed or Neutered. To apply, please
download the form Dog/Cat Sterilization Voucher Application, and re-
turn to Hardee County Animal Control at 685 Airport Rd. Wauchula, FL
QO InfoMap 33873,

Shelter Visitation & Adoption Hours:

10:00-4:00 Monday-Friday
10:00-12:00 Saturday
O Report an Issue "Appaintments made available by request

(O Pay Utility Bill Online

() BOCC Meetings

=2

COVID-19

EARAN SN S AR A A AR AN A A AR N RARA R R AR RS R A RN R N O S OSSN

o

Pet owners need to stay updated on
important medical information concerning
COVID-19 | TO PROTECT THEIR FURRY FRIENDS |

s B “‘1'; °
W3y e o
e
World Health
WWF

Organization

The COVID-19 virus CAN SPREAD FROM PEOPLE TO ANIMALS during close contact



ity Radio for the Susitna Valley=

out KTNA News Programs The Blue Tarp Support KTNA Announcements Community C:

rces for COVID-19 Resilience

ympiled this list of informational resources to help our community stay informed and healthy, to help prevent the
ind to share opportunities for economic relief

Staying Healthy:
» Resources for Mental Wellbeing (DHSS)
« Coping With Stress (DHSS)
o Alaska Careline for mental health 1-877-266-4357

e Covid and Pet Health
T e e

« Here's where you can get tested in the Mat-Su (MSB)

« What to do if you think you might have COVID-19 (DHSS)
« What to do after you get tested (DHSS)

« Cleaning and Disinfecting your home or business (CDC)
» How fo be a Covid Conscious Business (DHSS)

« Small Business Guidance and Resources (AKSBDC)



clerk@ breitungtownshipﬂL

From: Liz Engelke <bessyann81@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 3:45 PM

To: clerk@breitungtownship.org

Subject: Small plant business from home | will Sinsquestions
Hi,

I just have a few questions I'm hoping you can answer.

This is Liz Engelke, | live in Soudan at 12 Gordon street and i am wanting to start a small backyard nursery business,
growing and selling perennial plants.

Are there any ordinances against growing plants in nursery pots in town here?
We live on a lot that is about an acre.

Would i need to put fences up to conceal the operation if it gets to the point where i have hundreds of potted plants
lined up?

Is there a limit to how many people can come to my home if i sell plants from home or would i need to transport plants
to another location to sell them?

| was thinking i would have maybe one or two days a week be a sales day, like on the weekends throughout the summer.

I'wouldn't be selling a whole lot this summer other than a few on facebook and at the farmers market.
I'm starting perennials from seed this spring to grow in pots over summer and sell next year.

Since I'll be growing perennials, i will not need to put up greenhouses other than a small one for any tender seedlings
I'm starting in the spring like i usually do.

I'll be laying out some landscape fabric in fenced areas and line up the pots like they do at a plant nursery.

Thankyou for taking the time to read my message!
| appreciate any advice you can offer.

Elizabeth Engelke
Bessyann81@gmail.com

Get BlueMail for Android




